From: Jasmine Sims

To: Evelyn Chanti

Cc: Tameka Allen; Keona Shaw; Augusta GA GIS-Addressing
Subject: RE: Road Name Request Application

Date: Monday, October 9, 2023 12:49:56 PM
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Ms. Chanti,

Please move forward in the in process. Thank you for the follow up.

Jasmine

Jasmine Chavous Sims, MBA | Chief of Staff
Office of the Mayor
Augusta - Richmond County
535 Telfair Street, Suite 200 ¢ Augusta, GA 30901
Office » 706-821-1834 | Mobile « 706-993-7358

jasminesims@augustaga.gov | www.augustaga.gov
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From: Evelyn Chanti <Chanti@augustaga.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 9, 2023 10:49 AM

To: Jasmine Sims <jasminesims@augustaga.gov>

Cc: Tameka Allen <Allen@augustaga.gov>; Keona Shaw <KShaw@augustaga.gov>; Augusta GA GIS-
Addressing <gisaddressing@augustaga.gov>

Subject: RE: Road Name Request Application

Good morning Ms. Sims,

| just wanted to follow up on the email below. Would you like us to continue the Honorary Name
request process for Wrightsboro Road with the mentioned changes?

Feel free to let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you,
Evelyn

Evelyn Chanti, GISP | GIs Manager
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Augusta, GA Government
GIS Division | Information Technology Department
535 Telfair St Bldg 2000 | Augusta, GA 30901 | www.augustaga.gov

Direct (706) 821-4239 | Mobile (706) 945-4626
Email chanti@augustaga.gov | Help Desk (706) 821-2524

From: Evelyn Chanti <Chanti@augustaga.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 4:29 PM

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

Good afternoon Ms. Sims,

We need to make a change to the Honorary Road Naming Request for Wrightsboro Rd. John Ussery,
Assistant Director — Traffic Engineering, is requesting we adjust the limits of the Mayor’s Honorary
Name request to only encompass the stretch of Wrightsboro Road between 12th Street and Augusta
Avenue. Per Mr. Ussery, “there is currently a sculpture project underway to install a piece in the
Twiggs Roundabout that honor the Black History of this area. We would not want this request to
confuse the messaging of the sculpture. Second, there are several proposals regarding the
intersection of RA Dent and Wrightsboro Road. This intersection has significant line-of-site and safety
issues, and sometime in the near future we anticipate a project to address those issues. Placing an
honorary sign there not may not be in line with proposed future improvements.”

Please let me know if we may proceed with processing the request with the above-mentioned
changes. Contact us if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Evelyn Chanti, GISP | GIS Manager

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

From: Jasmine Sims <jasminesims@augustaga.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2023 10:33 AM
To: Augusta GA GIS-Addressing <gisaddressing@augustaga.gov>

Cc: Tameka Allen <Allen@augustaga.gov>; Keona Shaw <KShaw@augustaga.gov>
Subject: RE: Road Name Request Application

Good Morning Ms. Chanti,
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The following should fulfil the impact requirement:

The late Bishop C. M. Bailey and the City of Augusta have been synonymous for much of his 56-year
tenure in the ministry. His first pastoral assignment, as then-Elder Bailey, was at East Boundary
mission here in Augusta. Then, as then-Apostle Bailey, he mastered local ministry throughout a
nearly two-decade tenure as pastor of the Augusta Motherhouse congregation, located at 1269
Wrightsboro Road.

As the pastor of the Augusta Motherhouse, the then-Apostle Bailey had supervisory responsibility
over all 17 United House of Prayer congregations in the State of Georgia as well as seven in Florida,
one in Alabama, one in Mississippi, one in Tennessee, one in Arkansas, and one in Louisiana. During
this time, then-Apostle Bailey was also the head judge of the Church’s highest ecclesiastical body
and the General Council. The then-Apostle C. M. Bailey—while maintaining his pastoral duties—also
shepherded The United House of Prayer through the transition after the death of the late-Bishop Dr.
S. C. Madison. When the Church’s General Assembly met, in 2008, then-Senior Minister Bailey
ascended the Bishopric of the Church.

Bishop Bailey’s philanthropic efforts have no match. His example, alone, is worth emulating. He led
the McCollough Scholarship College Fund and the former First Lady Madison Scholastic Program,
both inspiring academic achievement; and he was the largest contributor to both. A champion for
voting, he was also the executive director of the Organization’s national McCollough Voters League;
and maintained the McCollough Townhouses in Augusta; but then to add his signature and style to
the city, the Bailey Place Augusta a complex of homes and apartments in the Bethlehem
neighborhood.

Thanks-Jasmine

From: Augusta GA GIS-Addressing <gisaddressing@augustaga.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2023 4:15 PM

To: Jasmine Sims <jasminesims@augustaga.gov>
Cc: Augusta GA GIS-Addressing <gisaddressing@augustaga.gov>; Tameka Allen

<Allen@augustaga.gov>
Subject: FW: Road Name Request Application

Good afternoon Ms. Sims,

We have received Mayor Johnson’s Honorary Road Naming Request. Please submit a reason for the
request (how the requested honoree meets the Honorary Request criteria). Full naming criteria can
be found on this page: https://www.augustaga.gov/1954/Honorary-Road-Naming. There are three
major components:
1. Type of impact the honoree may have or had on the community. The honoree should have
met or currently meets at least one of the following:
1. Cultural impact
2. Historical impact
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3. Humanitarian efforts
4. Significant lineage
5. Distinguished career
2. Geographical area. The designation shall be confined to the road within the vicinity of the
home, business, or location associated with the honoree chosen. If the road already carries an
honorary name, which differs from a historical name, no additional honorary name shall be
assigned.
3. Life of the honoree. If an individual and he/she is still living, the request can only be initiated
by an Augusta, GA Commissioner. Naming roads after individuals is only permitted for
honorary purposes unless the person holds a state/national significance.

Contact us with any questions.

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
Connect with Us Augusta Maps | Facebook | GEOHubAugusta

For Internal Only Customer Support, access our IT Portal here.

From: Forms@Augustaga.gov <Forms@Augustaga.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2023 3:30 PM

To: Evelyn Chanti <Chanti@augustaga.gov>; Augusta GA GIS-Addressing

<gisaddressing@augustaga.gov>
Subject: Road Name Request Application

This e-mail contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee, you
should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by
mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. The City of Augusta accepts no liability for the content of this e-mail or for the
consequences of any actions taken on the basis of the information provided, unless that information is subsequently confirmed in writing.
Any views or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the City of
Augusta. E-mail transmissions cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost,
destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the
content of this message which arise as a result of the e-mail transmission. If verification is required, please request a hard copy version.
AED:104.1
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